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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21100772
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Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 1 October 2021 at 11:24
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Date: Fri, 1 Oct 2021 at 10:15

Subject: RE: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21100772

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Good Morning,

 

I have amended the prices and re sent over for you.

 

Many thanks

 

Gemma Mcglen
Supplies Lead

Supplies Department

Nuffield Health Newcastle Upon Tyne Hospital

Tel: 01912816131

 

 

Address: Newcastle Nuffield Hospital, Clayton Road, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE2 1JP

0191 212 5246

Registered Charity No 205533 (England and Wales)

Visit www.nuffieldhealth.com 
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From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Sent: 29 September 2021 15:44

To: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21100772

 

CAUTION: This email
was sent from outside of Nuffield Health. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your VAT exempt order 21100772.

 

Please could I advise you that the price is £710 each.

 

Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed

 

On Wed, 29 Sept 2021 at 14:36, <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:





-----Original Message-----

From: supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com

<supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>


Sent: 29 September 2021 13:51

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21100772



The attached purchase order has been sent to you automatically from Nuffield

Health.



Please process the PO accordingly, ensuring that you send order

confirmations and out of stock messages directly to the person placing the

order, by email, fax or telephone.



DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY AS THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN AUTO GENERATED BY

AN UNSUPPORTED MAILBOX
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